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TO: ‘we FBI (62-109060) zit oa Blt oan orn an 

FROM: SAC, DALLAS (89-43) (P) - . 

SUBJECT: CAssassINATION OF PRESIDENT ~ a 

W JOHNFSCRENNEDY AT DALLAS, ERAS 
- NOVEMBER 22, 1963. - suf 

“MISCELLANEOUS Oars i. 

. Re Dallas airtel to the Bureau dated 9/8/75. and 2 

Bureau airtel dated 9/15/75. ° re Le" 

Enclosed for the information of the Bureau are ae 

two copies each of FD-302's reflecting the interviews of 

Dalias PD Patrolmen JAMES M. CHANEY and D.L. JACKSON and » J, i 
one copy of Anchorage airtel to New Haven dated eS 17 

with enclosed postcard, ~ ert au 

The following investigation has been conducted. va 

at Dallas attempting to identify and locate Mrs. DANIEL - vy ‘a. 

HOWARD, who reportedly observed LEE HARVEY OSWALD and Mrs. . 

TIPPETT drinking together | on several occasions © at a bar - 

in Dallas. ae 

A review of the 1963 Dallas city directory dis-" 
closed a listing for a DANIEL H, HOWARD, wife DONNA, no 

residence address, employment at Atlantic Refrigeration i 

Co-op Lewlawethe "Texas o - 
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